



MORWELL NUMISMATIC SOCIETY

President - Tilo Junge
Secretary – Vince Verheyen

Email yenrav57@gmail.com

PO Box 432, Moe 3825
Established 1965

OCTOBER 2017

Hello Members,

We are getting to the pointy end of the year. I hope everyone has been able to pick up there new \$10 note. It looks pretty good in my opinion. I believe the next note to be changed will be the \$50

We need to start thinking about our Christmas meeting and our plans for the night. I have a speaker lined up, but it would be good to know what members would like to see on the night. Donation of items for the raffle would be welcome

I have been able to have two trestles booked for the Kernot Hall fair on behalf of the club. So I will be looking for a couple of hands to help out.

The latest issue of the VNJ is set to arrive any day and I will have then along for the meeting. I am seeking someone to write a one page article for the next issue.

A question; has anyone received a \$2 possum magic in their change?? Where have they all gone? This month we will be treated to a quiz by Jimbo.

Regards Tilo

OUR NEXT MEETING

Monday – 2nd October 2017 at

7.30pm

@

Christian Community Church Hall

7 McDonald Rd, Morwell

SYLLABUS FOR 2017/18

The syllabus for the year ahead is-

Aug 7th – Quiz or Talk - Dick

Sept 4th - Quiz or Talk - George

Oct 2nd – Quiz or Talk - Jim

Nov 6th – Quiz or Talk - Tilo

Dec 4th – Xmas Guest Speaker

Jan – No meeting

Feb 5th - Quiz or Talk – Rob

Mar 5th – Talk or Quiz - Peter H

April 2th -Talk or Quiz – John or Pat

May 7th - Quiz or Talk– Mick

June 4th - Quiz or Talk - Allan

SOME PASSING THOUGHTS



TILO'S QUIZ CORNER

Fill in the answer the questions on the back of the sales list

COIN FAIRS

Traralgon – New date 21Oct?

NAA Convention - 21 Oct

Kernot Hall – 25/26 Nov

BRING - A - LONG

This month our bring a long topic is-

A coin, medal or note that is 'NEW'

MORWELL NUMISMATIC SOCIETY

Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting: 4th September 2017

Present: 13,

Apologies: Tilo ,

Visitors: One, Sarah (junior)

Next Meeting: 2/10/2017, 19:30, at Christian Comm. Church 5-7
McDonald St Morwell

Pat Shields started meeting 7:43 again on a very cold rainy night – great to see the turnout

I. Minutes of previous meeting

Accepted; moved by Jim, 2nd by Allan ,

II. Matters arising

Nil

III. Treasurers Report July

\$7 income from coin sales and \$100 hall hire (last year) new balance \$2661.37, Garry to send additional cheque for this years hall hire – motion moved by Dick seconded Jim - passed unanimously

IV. Correspondence

None received

V. General Business

- Rob had a number of new Mabo 50c commemorative pieces for sale to members
- Dick and Vince spoke about NAAC2017 conference coming up 21-22 October
- Pat gave a detailed report on the Melbourne Fair of Money held last weekend. Thought it was a success with a busy ANDA table, all display spots filled. Monica deKnecht won female numismatics writers award
- new dealer ANNA numismatics, however Peter thought overall attendance was down
- Safeway brought out new \$2 coins several members reported acquisition
- Dick showed a Japanese WW2 1 sen porcelain coin as per CAB magazine
- Gipps Antique collectables fair to be held 25-26th Nov. Kernot Hall Pat and Jim expressed interest in displaying
- Upcoming Christmas meeting members asked to prepare a display and bring a yummy plate full
- Coming up Spouse / partners and friends Sunday lunch to be held 1st half of next year

Quiz Corner / Speaker

Tilo's quiz corner topic was taken from circa 1940's primary school text book on LSD conversions between all the coin and currency denominations – very interesting to a point.

Quiz by George was very hard, covered a wide range Australian numismatics. – Jim won though no one got even half the answers correct! ☹

Bring Along

A note or coin that is local - despite some variation in what is considered local we had a great range of items from members

Finish 8:55 Peter supplied supper usual cuppa